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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' RtrPORT

To the Members of Apex Interpr.ises (India) Limited

Report on the au(lit of the Financial Statements

Qualilied Opinion

we have Lrdited the acconrpanving Financial state,ents of Apex Enterprises (rndia) Ltd. (,IheCompanlr' rvhich complise trre Barance sheet as at 3 r March. 2023, the statement of profit and Loss(includi,g other comprellensive lncome), flre statement of Change in Equity a,d the Statement of CashFIow for the year tireu ended, and Notes to Financiar statements, incruding a summary of significantaccounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as (,,the FinancialStatenrents',).

In oul opin

the efTects according to the explar tions given to us except for

Financial S 
,ralified Opinion sectio ofour report. the aforesaid

so r.equired 
y the cotnpanies Act' 201 3 ("the Act") in the manner

under section r33 orthe Act reacr.*itr,,tr," co,,'fI][ll.,1,o:IT:::l,ffiHIXj":jIri:i],1T::::
.amended and other acco.nring. principles g.n.rrlly u.".pt.a i,, ,;;,;. ;?;r; ]ju,.;i]i}]lrs of theCornpanv as at 3 r Ma'ch. 2021. its profir anJo,ir...o,rr..ti.r.-iu. ir"o,r", changes in eqLrity and its cashflorr s lor tlre r erl tlren crrded

Basis for Qualilied Opinion

we conducted oLr' aLrdit of the Financiar statements in accordance with the Standards ol Auditing (sAs)specified under section 143(10) of the Act. ou. ,.rporribilities urder. those Sta,d rds ar.e iirrtherciesc'ibed in the ALrcljtor's llesponsibilities fbr the ALrdit oltrre Financiar Staternents section ot.our reporr.
with rhe Code of Ethics issuecJ by the Institllte of
ith the ethical requirements that are relgvant to our
rovisions of the Act and Rules thereunder, and we
cordance with these requirements and the lCAI,s
rve have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
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have fulfilled our other etliical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI,s
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficierrt and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opiuion on the Financial Statements.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to tlie Note No. 39 to the Financial Statements, which indicated the Net Worth of the
Company is [egative due to losses and the Colrpany's Current Liabilities exceed its Cuffent Assets as at
31st March,2023. These conditions along with other matters set forth in such note, indicate the existence
of a material uucertainty that may significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. However, having regard to the financial suppoft from the management and future plan for
restructuril'lg and/or merger, these financial statements have been prepared on a Going Concern Basis.

Our opinion is not modified in respect ofthe above matters.

Emphasis of Matter

(a) We draw your atterltioll to the Note No.40 to tlie Financial Statements regarding Dilution of
Financial Assets in view of surrender of NBFC Certificate of Registration for negative Net
Owned Fund. As mentioned in the notes the Company is in the process of exploring tlie scope for
diversification aud is hopeful for the positive outcome in the near future for the dilution of the
Financial Assets,

(b) As indicated in Note No. 41 to the Financial Statements, the Cornpany is listed in Calcutta Stock
Exchange. Horvever, no Quarterly result has been submitted during the year as per regulation 33
of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirenients)
Regulation, 201 5 as represented by the Company. The Stock Exchange is not operating.

Our opinion is not modified in respect ofthe above matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Boald of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the inforl.ration included in tlie Board's Repoft including Annexures to Board's Report,
Management Discussion & Analysis, Business Responsibility Repoft and Report on corporate
Governance but does not include the Financial Statements and our auditor,s repoft thereon.

OLrl opinion on tlie Financial Statelnents does not cover the otlier infolmation and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusiol thereon.
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ln connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
informatioll and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
infonnation; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Cornpaly's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) ofthe Act with
respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
positior, financial performance and other comprehensive income, clrallges in equity and cash flows ofthe
Cotnpany in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including tlie Indian

Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the relevant rules issued
thereunder.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the

provisions of the Act for safegualding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds

and other ilreguIarities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; rnaking judgrnents

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate

internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
'the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation ofthe Financial Statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accountirg unless the Management either intends to liquidate tlie Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directols are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial repofiing process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are

free from rnaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's repoft that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement wher it exists.

Misstatements ean arise from fraud or error and are consideled rnaterial if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could leasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these Financial Statements.
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As paft of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgmer.rt and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting frort
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional otnissions, misrepresentations, or the

oven'ide of intetnal coutrol.

Obtain an uuderstanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, under Section 143(3)(i) ofthe Act, We are

also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate Internal

Financial Control with refetence to Financial Statements in place and the operating

effectiveness of sucl.t controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures nade by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use ofthe going concern basis of accounting

a1d, based o1 the audit evidence obtained, whether a matelial urlcertairtty exists related to

events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a

going conceln. lf we conclude that a material uncefiainty exists, we are required to draw

atteltion in our auditot's leporl to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such

disclosures are inadequate, to rnodify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit

evidence obtained up to the date ofour auditor's report. However, future events or conditions

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a goitlg concern.

. Evahlate the overall presentation, structure aDd content of the Financial Statements, including

the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statelnents represent the underlying transactions and

events i11 a manner that achieves fair presentatiott.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, arnong other matters, the planned scope

a1d tiniing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significalit deficiencies in irrterrral

control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we ltave complied with relevant

ethical requirernents regarding independence, and to comrtunicate with them all relationships and other

mafters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we detennine those niatters that

were of lnost significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current period and are

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or

K7o/ cr
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regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should trot be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As required by the Cornpanies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central

Covernment of India in tenns of sub-section (11) of section 143 ofthe Companies Act,20l3, we give irr
't)re Annexure-A, a statement on tlre matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order, to the extent

applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we repoft that:

Except for the matter described in the "Basis for Qualified Opinion" paragraph, we have sought

and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were uecessary for the pul poses of our audit.

Except for tlre lnatter described in the "Basis for QLralified Opinion" paragraph, in our opinion,
proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears

from our examination oftliose books.

The Balance Sheet, the Staternent of Profit and Loss (including otller comprehensive income),

the Statenient ofChanges in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Repofi are in

agreement witl.r tl.re bool<s of account.

Except for the nlatter described in the "Basis for Qualified Opinion" paragraph, In our opinion,
the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS prescribed under section 133 ofthe
Act read with the relevant rules issued thereunder;

Our observations or comments described in the "Basis for Qualified Opinion" paragraph does
not have any adverse effect on the functioning ofthe Company;

On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31 March 2023

taken on record by the Board of Directors, rone ofthe directors is disqualified as on 3l March,
2023 fron being appointed as a director in terms ofSection 164(2) ofthe Act.

The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith
are as stated in the Basis for QLralified Opinion section;

(h) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operatiug effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
Annexure B wherein we have expressed a qualified opinion.

(u)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(0

(g)
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(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule

1l of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

I

tv.

The Company has no pending litigations which rnay Irave any impact on its financial position

in its Financial Statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable losses; and

There were no amounts which were required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund.

(a) The managerrent has represented to us that, to tl.re best of its knowledge and belief, no ftrnds

have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or

any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity

(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, wlrether recorded

in wliting or otherrvise, that the Intermediary shall, lvhether, directly or indirectly lend to or

invest in otlrer persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by ol on behalf of the

Cornpany ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf

ofthe Ultiniate Beneficiaries (Refer note 42(vi)(A));

(b) The rnanagement has also represented to us, to the best of its knowledge and belief, that no

firnds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity (ies), including

foreign entities ("Funding PaIties"), with tlte understanding, wliether recorded in writing or

othelrvise, that the Cornpany shall, whether, directly or indilectly, lend to or invest in other

persous or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party

("Ultirnate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the

Ultimate Beneficiaries (Refer note 42(viXB)); and

(c) Based on such audit plocedures pelfonned as corsidered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances, nothing has colre to olrr ltotice tltat has caused us to believe that the

rranagement representatiol'rs urder sub-clauses (i) and (ii) of Rule (e) as provided under (a)

and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

The Board of Directors ofthe Contpany have not proposed / paid any dividend for tlie year ended

3l March, 2023, hence. no compliance of Section 123 of tlte Act was necessary.

Proviso to Rule 3( l) ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 for maintaining books ofaccount
using acconlrting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is
applicable to the Company with effect frorn Aprrl 1,2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule

vl.
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1l(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditols) Rules,20l4 is not applicable for the financial year
ended March 31,2023.

3. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of
Section I 97( I 6) of the Act:
During the year Con.rpany has not paid any remuneration to its managerial personnel according to section
197(16) ofthe Act. Accordingly repoft under this clause not applicable to the Company.

ForDKChhajer&Co
Chorlered AccoLtn lon ls

Firrn Registration No. 3 0413 8E

Partn er

Menbership No. 01 7483

uDrN: 21 0\+483 bqwH UV 2330

Place: Kolkata

Date: 29 \DS I 2023



Annexure A to Independent Auditor's Report
Referr.ed to in paragraph I under 'Repoft on Othel Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of orrr

repott to the ntembers ofApex Elterprises (lndia) Ltd. on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31

Marcll , 2023 .

i. (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full patliculars, inch.rding quantitative

details and situatiofl of Property, Plant & Equipment.

(B) The Company does not have intangible assets as at 3 1't March 2023. Therefore the provisiors

of Clar"rse 3(i)(aXB) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Accorcling to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records of the Company, the Cornpany has verified its all Property, Plant and Equipment

during the year. No uaterial discrepencies rvele noticed on such verification.

According to tlte information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records of tlie Company, tlie Company does not have an immovable propefiies. Therefore

the provisions ofClause 3(i)(c) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company.

The company has not revalued its Properly, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets during

the year. Therefore the provisions of claLrse 3(ixd) of the order are not applicable to the

Company (Refer note 3 to the Financial Statelnents).

(e) Accor.ding to the infolmation and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been initiated on

or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Prohibition of

Benami Propefty Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami

Transactiols (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (a5 of 1988)) and RLrles made thereunder, and therefore the

question of our comnenting on whether '.he Company has appropriately disclosed the details in

its Finaucial Statements does not arise.

ii. (a) As at 31.rMar.ch, 2023 the company does not have any physical inventories. Accordingly, the

provisions of Clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Corr.rpany

I11.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examillatioll

of the records ofthe Company, the Company has not been sanctioned any rvorking capital lirnits

in excess of five crore rupees in aggregate from banks and financial iIstitutions on the basis of

security of cur.rent assets at any point of time of tlie year. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause

3(ii)(b) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the infomration and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examinatio:r of

the records of the Colrrpany during the year. the Company has not provided any guarantee bor

security or granted any advances in tlte nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,

firrns, linited liability paftnership or any other pafties during the year' The Company has granted

unsecLtred loans to bocly corporates,irt respect of which the requisite information is as below .

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to firms and limited liability

partnelslrip.

(b)

(c)

(d)

(b)
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Referred to in paragraph I under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of otrr

repott to tlte pembers of Apex Enterprises (lndia) Ltd. on the Financial Statements for the year ended 3 I

March, 2023.

(a) Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and explanations

given to us,the cornpany has provided loans to any other entity as below;

Particulars Amount (Rs.)

Aggregate amount during the year

Subsidiaries

- Joint Ventures

- Associates

Others -Rs.2,60,000

Balance outstanding as on 31 March, 2023 with

respect to above cases

Subsidiaries

- Joint Ventures

- Associates

Othels -Rs.5,99,17,134

+The above arnounts are included in Note l0 to the Financial Statements,

(b) According to tlie infonr.ration and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures

couducted by us, in oul opinion tlie investments made and the ternrs and conditions of the graflt

of unseculed loans are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest ofthe Company

(c) The Compa[y has granted unsecured loans aggregating Rs.5,99,17,134 to body coprporates that

are payable on demand and where no schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest

has been stipulated. In the absence of stipulation of repayment/payment terms,we are uttable to

comment on the regularity of repayment of principal and payment of interest.Tlrere are no

advances in the natut e of loatr.

(d) According to the infolmation and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination of

the records of the company,there is no overdue amount for more than ninety days in respect of

unsecured loan given.Futlier,tlie Company has not given any advances in the nature of loans to

any party during the year.

(e) As stated in point (c) above, the Contpany has granted unsecured loans that are payable on

demand where no schedule ofrepayrnent ofprincipal and payment of interest has been stipulated.

Iu the absence of stipulation of repayment/payment terms, we are unable to comment whether

suclr loans have fallen due during tlie year. Futher, no loans granted by the Cornpany have been

renewed or extended or fresh loans given to the same parties.The Company has not given any

advances in the nature of loans to any patty.
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March,2023.

(f) The Company has granted unsecured loans wlrich are repayable on demand as per details below:-

Pafticulars Total Loans Promoters Related Parties
Aggregate of Loans
Granted
Repayable on Demand Rs.5.99,17,134
Percentage of loans
above to tlie total
loans

According to tlie infonnation and explanation giverr to us and based on tlie audit procedures

conducted by us, the Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provided
guarantees in contravention of provisions of Section 185 ofthe Act. The Company has complied
with the provisions of Section I 86 ofthe Act.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts during the year, accordingly Sections 73

to76 or any provisious of the Act and the Rules franied there under to the extent notified are not
applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section ( I )
section 148 of the Act for the business activities caried out by the Company. Accordingly, the

provisions of Clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanatious given to us and on tlre basis of our examination of
the records of the Cornpany, the Company is generally regular ir depositing the undisputed

statutory dues including Coods and Services Tax, Provident fund, Employee's state insurance,

Income tax, Sales-Tax, Service Tax, Duty of customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Taxes, cess

and other statutory dues, as applicable, to the appropriate authorities. There were no undisputed

arrounts payable in respect of the aforesaid statutory dues in arrears as at 31 March, 2023 for a

period of rnore than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) Accolding to the infonnation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Cornpany, there are no dLres of in respect of statutory dues referred to (a) above,

which have not been deposited, on account of any dispute.

According to the information and expJanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Cornpany, there are no transactions in the books of account that have been

surrendered or disclosed as irrcome during the yeal in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, I 961 , that have not been recorded in the books of account.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our. examination

of the records of the Corr.rpany, the Cornpany has not defaulted in repaymert of loans or other

borrowings from any lender during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(ix)(a) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

vn

v111.
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xl.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination
ofthe records ofthe compa,y, the company has not been decrared a wirfur defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or government or government authority.

(c) In our opirion and according to the i,formatio, and explanations given to us, the company
has not raised ary .r'roney by way of term loans during the year and did not have any term
Ioans outstanding at tlle beginning of the current year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(ixxc) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the Balance sheet of the company, the company has not raised any funds on slrod-term basis.
Acco.dingly, the p'ovision of clause 3(ix)(d) ofthe order are not applicable to the company.

(e) According to the infonnation and explirnations given to us and on an overall examination of
the records of the company,the company does not have any Subsidiaries, Associates or Joint
ventures as at 3l"t March 2023. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(ix)(e) anci (0 of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Cornpany has not raised tnoneys by way of initial public offer or furlher public offer
(incuding debt instrrments) during the year. Accordi,gly, the provisions of clause 3(xxa) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully
or paltially or optionally convertible debentures dr:ring the year. Accordingly, the provisions
of Clause 3(x)(b) ofthe Order are uot applicable to the Company.

(a) According to tlie information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination
of the records of the company carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing
practices in India, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the company or.on
the Cornpany, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any sucrr case
by the Managernent.

(b) Accolding to tlre infonratiort aud explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination
of tlre records of the Company carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing
practices in India, a report under section 143(12) ofthe Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed
undel Rule 13 of companies (Audit arLd Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be fileci
with the central Governlnent, dr:ring the year and upto the date ofthis repoft. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3(xi)(b) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Cornpany,

(c) According to the inforrnation and explanations give, to us, there were no whistle bloi.ver
cornplaints leceived during the year by the Conipany.
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Referred to in paragraph 1 under'Repolt on Other Legal and Regr.rlatory Requirements' section ofour
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March, 2023.

xii.

xl .

As the Cornpany is not a Nidlri Conrpauy and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, tlre
reporting undel Clar:se 3(xii) ofthe Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the infonnation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination ol^

the records of the Cornpany, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section

177 and 188 of tlie Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial

Statements as requiled by the applicable Indiau Accounting Standards.

The Company has no intemal audit system comrnensurate with the size and nature of its business.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected with them.

Accordingly, the repofting on compliance rvith the provisions of Section 192 of the Act under

Clause 3(xv) ofthe Older are not applicable to the Conrpany.

(a) The Company is not lequired to be registered under Section 45-lA ofthe Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934, Therefore, the provision of clause 3(xvi)(a) of the said order is not

applicable to tlre company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, as indicated in the Note no. 40 to

the Financial Statelnents, the Company has surrendered hs NBFC Cetificate in the year'2006

and is in the plocess for exploling the scope fol diversification of business. Till such time the

Corrpany is conducting Norr-Banking Financial activities.

(c) According to the infonnation and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Core

Lrveshnent Company ('CIC ') as defined under tlre Regulations by the Reserve Bank of India.

Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3 (xvi) (c) ofthe Order are not applicable to it.

xtv.

xv.

xv i.

(d) According to the information aud explanations provided to us duling the course of oLrr audit,

the Cloup (as per the provisions of the Core lnveshrent Conipanies (Reserve Bank)

Directions, 2016) does not have any CIC.

xvii. The Con.rpany has incurred cash loss during the current year and in the immediately preceding

financial year amounting to Rs.58,65,875 and Rs.1,21,50,579 r'espectively.

xviii. There has not been any resignation ofthe Statutory Auditors during the year and accordingly

clause 3(xviii) ofthe said order is not applicable to the Company.



Annexure A to Independent Auditor's Report
Referred to in paragraph I under 'Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements, section ofour
report to the members ofApex Enterprises (lndia) l,td. on the Firrancial Statements for the year ended 3l
Marcll,2023 .

xtx.

For D.K. Chhajer & Co.

Charlered Accountants

Firrn Registlation No. 3 0413 8E

Membership No. 017483

UDIN: 2301 {4(} Dq tlr)HUU 2330

Place: I(olkata

Date: a-8108,\2023

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofthe financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the Financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence sUpportillg the
assumPtions, We believe that material uncertainty related to Going Concern exists as on the date
of the audit repoft, However, having regar.d to tlre financial suppoft from the management ard
future plan for restructuring and/or merger, these financial statements have been prepared on a
Going concern Basis as stated in Note no. 39 to the Financial statements. Read with Note 39 the
Finanical statemerts, we are unable to comment whether the company is capable of rreeting its
liabilities existing at the date of Balance Sheet as and when they fall due within a period of oue
year flom the Balauce Sheet date.We flrrther state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date ofthe aLrdit report.

(a) Accordiug to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Cornpany, the Company is not required to transfer any unspent amount
perlaining to the year under report to a Fund specified in Schedule vll to the companies Act
in compliance tvith second proviso to sLrb sectiol'l 5 ofsection 135 ofthe said Act.

(b) According to the infolmatiort and explanations giveu to us and based on our examinatiol of
the records of the Co,pany, there is no arnount which is remaining unspent under sub
section 5 ofsection 135 of tlie Act pursuant to any ongoing CSR project

The repofting uttder Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of Financial
StatemeDts. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said ClaLrse has been included in this
report.

I

rffi*a.".#fiil;t',,*



ANNEXURtr B TO TIIE INDEPENDtrNT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THEFINANCIAL STATtrMtrNl'S OF APEX ENTERPRISES (INDIA) LIMITED

Report on the rnternal Financial Controls with reference to the Financial statements under clause(i) ofSub-section 3 ofsection 143 ofthe Companies Act,2013

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statement of Apex Enterprises(lndia) Limited ("the Cornpany") as at 3I March 2023 in conjunction with our. audit of the tinancial
statelrents of the Corlpany for the year ended on tltat date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal finalcial controls
based on the internal control with reference to financial stitements criteria ;tablished by the company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal

by the lnstitute of Chartered AccoLrntants of India
plementation and maintenance of adequate internal
l. ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its

s, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention ancl

preparatio, of r.eriable fi,ancial information, u, ..qriHJ",l;:::i,,""t;':il;T:lH:, ;Ti;i:,+i]3 fl",,Ij,n"',

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial staterrettt based on our audit. We conducted our aLrdit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note,,) and tlr" itundards
on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed unJei section 143(10) ofthe Act to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Ilternal Frnancial
controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those stand ds and ihe Guidance Note requir.e that we comply
with ethical requirements an plau and perfonn the udit to obtain reasonable u.r,,,.un". about whether
adequate itlterlal finatlcial c ntrols over financial reporting lvas established and maintained and ifsuch
controls operated effectively in all r:raterial respects.

Our audit involves perfonning procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial system and their operating effectiveness. oLrr aLrdit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting inciuded obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial statement, assessing the risk that a iaterial rveakness 

-exists 
and testing and

evalualing the design and opelating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's j dgrnent, inclLrding the assessment of the risks of material
misstatemeut ofthe financial staten.tents, rvhet eidue to fraud or-error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to these financial
statement.



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over tr'inancial Reporting

A cortpa:ry's internal financiai control over financial statement is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial repofting ana' the preparat"io, of- financial
statelrents .for external purposes. iu ac-cordance with genera[y i""pt"d a""ounting principres. A
company's internal financial control over financial statement includes those policies and ploJ"au.e, tnut,-

(l) peltain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
trallsactions and dispositions of the assets of the cornpany; (2) provide reasonable assur.ance that
transactions are recorded as necessaly to pernrit pleparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accollnting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
lnade only in accordance with authorizations of rnanagement ana directors of the company; and (3J
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection ofunauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition ofthe company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitatrons of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of colltrsion or improper managemert, overricle of contr.ols, material
l'l'lisstatements due to error or f|aud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaiuation of
the internal financial controls witli reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the intemal financial control with respect to financial statements may become inadequate because
ofchanges in conditions, or that the degree ofcompliance rvith the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualifietl Opinion

According to tlie information and explanation given to us the following material weakness has been
identified as at March 31, 2023

The Company's internal financial control regarding fair valLration of its investment as required by Ind AS
109 "Financial Instt'utrents" irr respect of Unquoted eqLrity InstrLlments, euoted Equity Insiruments
(Burlington Finance Ltd.) , Debentures , Optionally firlly Converible Debentures, Non Curnulative
Optionally Convertible Pteferetrce share and Cumulative Redeemable preference share were not
operating effectively as otl March 31, 2023, rvhich lvould result not recognising fair value gain/loss
appropriately in these financial statement ofthe Company.

A 'material weakness' is a deficiency or a combination of deficiencies in internal financial control over a
financial reporting, such that tliere is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatelnent ofa compary!s
annual or interi, financial statement will not be prev3nted or cletected on a timely basis.

In. otrr opinion, the Company has, in all lnaterial respects an adequate intental filancial controls system
with reference to financial statement and such .internal financial contr.ols with respect to financial
statelnent were operating effectively as at 3l'r March 2023, based on the internal control with respect to
financial statement criteria established by the Company considering the essential component5 oi int".nul
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financiai Controls with reference to Financial
Reporling issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and except for the possible effects of

described above on the achieverrent of the objectives of the control criteria. the



inteflral financial control over financial repofting witlr reference to these Financial Statemert were

operating effectively as of March 3I,2023.

We also have audited in accordance with the Standard of Auditing issued by the Institute of Clrartered

Accountant of India, as specified under sectiolt 143(10) of the Act, this Financial Statement of Apex
Enterprises (India) Limited which comprise Balance sheet as at March 31,2023, and the related statement

of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended, and summery of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory infonnation. These rnaterial weaknesses were considered in determining
the nature, tirning and extent ofaudit test applied in our audit ofthe March 31,2023 Financial Statement

of Apex Enterprises (lndia) Lirnited and the report does not affect our report dated Jute 30, 2023 which

express a qualified opinion on those financial statement.

For D. K.Chhajer& Co.

Chartered Accounlqnts

Firm Registration No. 3 0413 8E

I

Jfik*,.f,il#ffiE*
Partner
Membershio No. 017483

UDIN: 2301 I 4830qWd u v 2]3o

Place: Kolkata

nate:29\os[]023



Apex Enterprises (lndia) Limiled
crN - t51109W81995P1C068s42
Balance Sheet as at Mar.h 31,2023

amount in hundred two decimals, unless otherwlse

Particulars Notes

A5 at
March 31,2023

Amount

A5 at
March 31,2022

Amount

ASSETS

I{on{uraent Assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment

(b) FinancialAssets

(l) lnvestments
(c) Other Non-Current Assets

(d) DeferredTax Asset

Cuarentassets
(a) Recelvables

i)Trade Receivables

ii)Other R€ceivables

(b) FinancialAssets
(i)Cash and Gsh equivalents
(ii)cash Balances (otherthan cash & cash equivalents)

(iii) Loans and Advances

(c) Current Tax Assets (Net)

(d) Other current assets

Totalfusets

EqUTTYAND LIABILITIES

EQUMY

shareholdeB' Funds

(a) Share c"apital

(b) Other Equity

Total Equity

U,ABIUTIES

Non-curent Llabilitles
(a) Financial Liabilities

(ilBorrowings
(b) Long-TermProvisions
(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities

cu.rent Llabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(b) Other Current Liabilitles

Total Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilltles

1.

3.

3

7

4

5

6

13

14

15

5

17

18

8

9

10

11

12

1336.24

5470172.39

7632.00

793.88

5874619.75

7632.00

1169.37

5829140.53

54664.17

3433.34

1150.00

s994s1.34
45413.12

9s.00

5884215.00

3398.45

1150.00

644904.O2

4457L3a

228.17

70d207.57 69A252.O2

6s33348.20 6582467.O2

882040.00

t2a996262.O2)

882040.00
(2900s423.71)

(2a114222-02)

24646389,14

242t.OO

t9724.50

24155146.97

1s94.50

128123383.7r1

24668534.54

1634.13

997740t.45

24757341.47

1529,59

9946879.61

9979035.58

34647570.22

9948509.26

34705850.73

6533348.20 6582457.O2

Summary of Signif icant Accounting Policies

Not€s on Fina ncia I Stateme nts

1&2
3to42

The referred to above form an

As per our RePort attached of even date

For D.Kchhale. & co.
Choftered Accounton?s

lCAl Firm Registration No. 304138E

Kumar

of the financial

ofDirectors \d
\"'

(+
{Rabi PauU

0irector

(su all
Director

0tN - 00016151- 00020755

(Prakash Sarkar)

cFoMembership No. 017483

Place: Kolkata

oate: 2gl 0, \r!23

PAN , AZHPSO5TII



Apex Enterprises (lndia) Limited

€rN - 151109W8199sP1C058542
Statement ot Profit and Loss fot the year ended March 31,2023

amount in hundred upto two declmals, unless othejwlse

Particulars Notes

For the yea, ended
March 31,2023

Amount

For the year ended
Mar.h 31,2022

Amount

lncome

Other lncome

P.ovision for ooubt Debts written back

Gain on Provision written back for Diminution

in value of lnvestment

Total lnaome

Expenser

Loss from PartnershiP Firm

Share Forfit

Loss on Permanent diminution in value of lnvestment

Employee benefi ts expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total Expenses

Profit before tax

Tar expenses

Current tax

Tax adjustment for earlier Years

Deferred tax

Total tax expenses

Profit for the year

Other Compaehensive lncome

A. (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(ii) lncome tax relating to items that will not be reclassified

profit or loss

B. (D ltemsthat willbe reclassified to profit or loss

(ii) ln.ome tax relating to items that will be reclassified to proflt

loss

Other Comprehenslve lncome for the year

Total Comprehenslve tncome for the year (v+vl)

Easic and diluted EarninF per equltY share oftace

value of {10/- each (in INR)

tv

19

20

21

22

3

23

24

76075.98
4889.65

274904.91

52392.54

120430.98

355870.54 fi2423.52

19711.36
46000.00

211864.95
ro723.59

35114.65
109.16

8622.54

L4.75

72A70.@

10555.04

29956.26
7L.75

9048.17

332146.25 7225t5.97

23724.29

(6331.27)

20893.8'

50307.55

205.98

542.55

50705.58

14s62.60 51454.11

9161.69 (1146.s6)

9161.59 (1145.s6)

0.10 (0.01)

Summary of SiSnificant AccountinB Policies

Notes on Financial Statements

L&2
3to42

of the fi nancial statementsThe notes referred to above form an

As per our Repon attached ofeven date

For D.Kchhaier & co.

chottercd Accountonts

lCAl Firm Registration No. 304138E

Director

DtN - 00015151

&4?frr",*,"Y'mrr'"J
Pottnet Sarkar)

N4embership No. 017483

Pla.e: Kolkata

o"te, |9\09 l/02J

cFo
PAN . AZHPSOSTlL

For and on



Apex Ente,prises (lndla) Llmlted
crN - ui1109wa1995Pr-C068542
Cash FlowStatement forthe vearended Ma.ch 31,2023

iwo decimah, unless otherwise

Particulars
Mar.h 31,2023 Mar.h3r,2022

Cash Flow fiom Op€ratin! Activiti€s
Profit / (Loss) before tax for the perlod

Depreciation and amortisation
lnterest lncome
Dividend lncome

Loss/(Gain)on Provision for Diminution in value of lnvestment

Loss/(Gain)on Parmanent Oiminution in value of lnvestment

P.ovision for Gratuity
Provision for Doubt Debts written back

(Profio/Loss from Partnership Firm

Payment Provision for Gratuity

Share Forfit

lnterest reccived

Dividend r€ceived

Operating Profit/ {toss) befor€ chantes in operatint assets and liabilities

Adjustmentsforchangesin operatingassetsand liabilities:

Decrease/(lncrease) in trade receivable

Decrease/(lncrease) in sho(Term loans and advances

Decrease/(lncrease) rn oth er current assets

Decrease/(lndease) in currentTax Assets

hcrease/(Decr€ase) In Other Financial Liabilitiet
hcrease/(Decreasel in Other Current Liabilities

Direct taxes paid (net ofrefunds)
N€t Gsh from / (used in) Op€ratingA.tivities

Cash FIow from lnvesting Actlviti€s
Oefared Tax Assets

Capital Erpendiure on Fixed Assets

Proceedsfrom disposal of Fixed Assets

Purchase of Long Term lnvestments

Proceedsfrom Sale of LongTerm lnvestment

NetCash from / (used in) lnvesting Activities

Cash Flow from fioancing.Activiti€s
Proceed from Lont Term Eorrowing

Repayment of Long Term Borrowint
Net Cash from / (used in)Financing A.tivltles
Net lncrease/ (de.reas€) in cash and cash equivalent (a+ E +C)

Cash and cash equivalenls

Net in crease / {dec.ease) in cash and cash equrvalent

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end oftheYear

c.

(a)

(b)

cash and cash eq uival€n ts consist of cash on hand and balance

with banksand deporitswith bank
ln Current Accounts

Otherbank balances

Chequ€ in Hand

Cash on Hand

Cash and cash equivalents as at 3l March 2023

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the

'lndirect Method'as set out in the lndian Accountint Standard on

'statement of Cash Flows (lnd AS 7)' issued by The lnstitule of

Chartered Accountants of lndia,

23724 29

109.16
(40s33 78)

1729131

1214904 91)
211864_95

826.50
(4889.6s)

1971136

46000.00
40533.78

129.13

s0307.55

71.75
(49816.17)

(60s.76)

(120430.98)

72a70.OO

192.58

L4.75
(1719.05)

49816 17

605 76

22441.70

ls46u.t]l
54342.33

133 17

12475,27)
454

3052178
28552.80

1305.50

111591.19

(6s.81)

456.16

{119.18)
(694499.89)

{230.02)

78866.28 (s81s50.9s1

7511155

\729 36)
s24.24

(455ss.95)

777797

(17s.00)

178.61)
200000.00

30526.44 199746.39

78603 18

{18796101)

440950.63

165907.69)
(1093s7.83 375052.94

34.89

34.89

3398 45

(5751.52)

(6761.62)

10160 07

3433.34 3398.45

399.12

2000 00

1033 52

413.72

1555.29

7429 44

3433.34 3398,45

The accompanyinE Notesform an Intetralpa( of these FinanclalStat€menB.

As perour Reportattached of even date
For D.l(,Chhaier & Co,

Chottered Accounlonts

Forand on Behalfofthe Board of Directors

(RabiPaul)

Director

(subrata Pal)

Oirector
DrN,00016151

rcAr Firm Registration No 304138E

T"l.--.-
{Tapan Xuma,

Membership No 017483

Pl.ce: (olkata

o""' t8 los luoz-l

t+""L.S-*",---CiJARIERED

- 00020755

sarkarl

Iv-uunei'9) cFo
PAN. AZHP5O571L
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APEX ENTERPRISES (INDIA) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31St MARCH' 2023

1 Corporate lnformation

Apex Enterprises (lndia) Limiled ("the Company") is acornpany incorporated on 20d'February 199'5'

The company is engaged in tne Investments in'shares & Securities However the company is in the

process ofdiverting olbusiness to Non-Financial activities' The shares ofthe company are listed on

Calcutta Stock Exclrange.

1.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

a. Statement of comPliance

Thefinancialstatell]el,]tShavebeenp[epaledinaccordancewithlndianAccountingStandards(Ind
AS) notified under section 133 read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules'

20l5, as amended from time to time, and other provisions ofthe Companies Act' 2013 ("the Act")'

,h" Co,rprny prepared its Financial Statemenls in accordance with accounting standards notified

under the section 133 ofthe companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 ofthe companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

b. Basis of Measurement

TheFinancialstatementshavebeenpreparedonhistoricalcostconventionandonanaccrual
methodofaccounting,exceptforceltainfinancialassetsandliabilitiesthataremeasuredatfair
value/ amortised cost (Refer note 2'3 below)

c, Functional Currency and Presentation Currency

ThefinancialstaterllentsareplesentedinlndianRupees(INR)whichisalsoitsfunctionalcurrency,

2. SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1. Recognition of lnterest income

lntet.estillcomeforallfinancialinstrumentsmeasuredatfair.valuethroughprofitorloss(FVTPL)is
recognised Llsillg the contractual interest rate'

2.2, Recognition of Dividend lncomes

Dividendincome(includingliomlnvestmentsmeasuredatFVTPL)isfecognisedwhentheCompany,s
,ight t ,"""ir. the payment is established This is established when it is probable that the economic

b."*1, ur.o"io,"d wiih the dividend will flow to the entity and the amount ofthe dividend can be

measured leliablY,

2.3 Financial lnstruments

AfinancialinstrumentiSanycontractthatgivesrisetoafinancialassetofoneentityandafinancial
iilUiii,y 

",. "qri,y 
instrument oi unot1,.'. en'tity. Financial Asset and financial liabilities are initially

neasured at fair value. rrun.u"iiona costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of

financialassetandfinancial]iabilities(otherthanfinancialassetandfinancialliabilitiesatfairvalue
,nr"rgi] ,rr. ,i""*.nt .ofit and loss) are added or deducted from the fair value ofthe flnancial assets

or financial liabilities, ppropriate o; initial r.ecognition. Transaclion costs directly attributable to the



APEX ENTERPRISES (INDIA) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3ISt MARCH'2023

acquisition offinancial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through the statement ofprofit and loss

are recognised immediately in the statement ofprofit or loss.

(i) Financial Assets -

) Recognition And Initial Measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case offinancial assets not recorded

at fair vah.re through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition ofthe financial

asset.

I Classifcotion and Subsequent Measure tent

For purposes of subsequent measLlrement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

o Financial Asset at Atnoftised Cost

. Debt Instrument at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)

. Debt Instrument at Fair value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

. Equity lnstruments measured at Fair Valrre through Profrt and Loss (FVTPL)'

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except ifand in the period

the Cornpany changes its business model for managing financial assets.

EqLtity Inslrltments measured qt FVTPL; For all equity instrlrment in other than held for trading, the

Corrpany uray nrake an inevocable election to present in PIofit and Loss subsequent changes in the

fair value. Equity instruments which are also held for trading are classified as FVTPL. The

Cornpany makes such election on an instrLrment-by instrument basis. The classification is made on

initial recognition and is irrevocable.

In case the company decides to classifi an equity instrument as FVTPL, then all fair value changes

on the instrument are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Dividends on inveshnents are

credited to profit or loss.

The cornpany has designated its inYestnent in equity instruments as FVTPL category'

D Derecognition

The Company derecognizes a financial asset on trade date only when the contractual rights to the cash

flows from the assel expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and

rewards ofownership of the asset to another entity.

I Intpairment of FinancruL Assets

The Cornpany assesses at the end ofthe reporting period whether a financial asset or a group offinancial

assets is impaired. Inrl AS - 109 requires expected credit losses (ECL) to be measured throulh a loss

allowance. The Company follows 'sirrplified approach' for recognition of impairrnent loss allowance

on trarle receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind-AS 115 "Revenue from

FJ



APEX ENTERPRISES (INDIA) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 tst MARCH. 2023

conhacts with customers", if they do not contain a significant financing component. The application
ofsirrplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises
ilnpairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right frorn initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company detennines
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. lfcredit risk has
not increased significantly, l2-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. Horveyer, if credit
risk has increased significantly, lifetirne ECL is used, If in a subsequent period, credit quality of the
instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising irrpairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetirne ECL are the expected credit losses resulting frorn all possible default events over the expected
life of a financial instrument. The I Z-month ECL is a poftion of the lifetime ECL which results from
default events that are possible within l2 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractLral cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance
\yith the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls)
discounted at the origirlal EIR. ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognised during the
period is recognised as income / expense in tlte statement of profit and loss. For financial assets
measured as at amortised cost, ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e. as an integral paft of the
measurement ofthose assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount, Until
the asset meets write-off criteria, the Company does not reduce irnpairment allowance fronr the gross
calrying amount.

(ii) Fina ncia I Liabilities

D Recognition And Initial Meosurement

The Company recognises a financial liability in its balance sheet when it becomes party to the
contractual provisions ofthe instrument. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair
value and, in the case of financial liabilities at arnortised cost, net of directly attributable
transaction costs. The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables and
bonowings inclLrding banl< overdrafts and derivative financial instrurnents.

D SubsequentMeosu'ement

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost or FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as FVTPL if it is classified as held foL-trading, or it is a derivative or it
is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at lair value
and net gains and Iosses, including any intet'est expense, are recognized in profit or loss,

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans arrd borrowings are subsequently measured at amoftised
cost using the EIR (Effective Rate Interest) method. Cains and losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are delecognised as well as through the EIR (Effective Rate lnterest) amortisation
process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part ofthe ElR. The EIR amorlisation is included as finance costs
in plofit or loss.
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> Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obtigation under the liability is discharged or cancelled

or expires, When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on

substantially different teflrs, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an

exchange or rnodification is treated as the derecognition ofthe original liability and the recognition of

a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit

and loss.

2.4 Cash and cash equivalents

Folthepurposeofplesentationinthestatementofcashflows,cashandcashequivalentincludescash
on hanj, highty liquid investments with original lnaturities ofthree months or less that are readily

convertible to known amounts of cash, cash at bank, and bank overdraft which are subject to an

insignificant l.isk ofchanges in vah.re. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities

in the Balance Sheet.

2.5. Properq', plant and equipment (PPE)

Plopeny,plantanCleqUipllentareStatedattheircostofacquiSition,installationorconstruction(ne1of
taxes u,td otlrer recoverable, wherever applicable) less accurnulated dePreciation and impairment losses,

ifany. except freehold land which is caried at cost

Thecostofproperty,plantandequipmentcornprisesitspurchaseprice'includinginwardlreight'irnporl
dutiesandnon-refundablepul'chasetaxes,andanycostdirect|yattributabletobringingtheassetto
*orLing .or,l;tion and locaiion for its intended use, stores ard spare pafts are capitalised when they

rrreetth-edefinitionofproperty,plantandequiplnent.Thecorrespondingoldsparesaredecapitalisedon
such date with conseqLlent impact in the staterlent ofprofit & loss'

Subsequerrtexpendituresareinc]udedintheasset,ScalryingamountolrecogniZedaSsepalateasset,aS
upp,op,iu.",only*henitisprobablethatfutureeconomicbeneflltsassociatedwiththeitemwillflowto
ttre Company and the cost ofthe item can be measured reliably

If significant pafts of an itern of properly, plant and eqLlipment have different useful life, then they are

accorLnted for as seParate itemi (rrlajol components) of propefiy' plant and equipment Likewise'

expenditule towatds major inspections and overhauls are identified as a separate component and

depleciated over the expected period till the next overhaul expenditure'

2.6. Depreciation

DepleciationonProperty,PlarrtanclEquipmentispl.ovicledonlvritlendownvaluemethod(wDV)to
*,it"do*,theirresidual,al.,eso,e,theilestimatedLrsefu]lifespecifiedinSchedulellofthe
Companies Act,2013.

Depreciation is provicled to allocate the costs of propefiy, plant and equipment' net of their residual

values, over their useful life as specified in Schedule II ofthe Companies Act' 2013



APEX ENTERPRISES (INDIA) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31St MARCH,2023

The assets residual values, useful lives and methods ofdepreciation ofproperly, plant and equipment

are reviewed during each financial year and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. In respect of an

asset for which impainnent loss is recognized, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying
amount ofthe assets over its remaining useful life.

2,7. lmpairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date to determine if there is any indication of impairment,

based on internal/external factors. lf any such indication exists, then an impairment review is

undertaken and an impairment loss, if any, is recognlzed in the statement of profit and loss wherever

the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher

of the asset's fair value less costs of disposal and the asset's value in use. . ln case, where it is not

possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual non-financial asset, the Company

estimates the recoverable amount for the smallest cash generating unit to which the non-financial

asset belongs.

tmpairrnent loss recognised in prior accounting period(s) is reversed when there is an indication that

the impairment losses recognised no longer exist or have decreased. However, the carrying value after

reversal is not increased beyond the carrying value that would have prevailed by charging usual

depreciation, if there was no impairment. Post impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised

carrying value of the impaired asset over lts remaining useful Iife

2.8. Taxes

Income tax expense represents the sum of cunent tax and deferred tax and includes any adjustlnents

related to past periods in curtent and./or defened tax adjustments that may become necessary due to

certain developments or r eviews during the relevant period. Tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit

and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in EqLlity or Other

Comprehensive Income.

2.8.1 Current Tax

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation

authorities. The tax rates and the tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or

substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current tax relating to the items recognized outside the statement of profit and loss is recognized in

correlation to the underlying transactlon either in OCI or directly in equity, Management periodicallY

evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax

regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate

Current tax assets and current tax liabilitles are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set

offthe recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis.

2.8.2 Deferred trx

Deferred tax is recognized on all temporaly differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities

and their carrying amounts in the Company's financial statenents except when the delerred tax arises

from the initial recognition of goodwill or initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that

is not a business combination and affects neither the accounting nor taxable profits or loss at the time
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oftransaction. Defened tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply

in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that

have been enacted o[ substantively enacted by the Ba]ance Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for deductible tempolaly differences, the carry folward of unused

tax credits and unused tax losses to the extent it is probable that future taxable profits will be available

against which the deductible temporary difference, the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused

tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets (including MAT credit available) is reviewed at each

reporting dale and is acljusted to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits

will be available to allow all or parl ofthe asset to be recovered.

Defeffed tax assets and liabilities are oflset when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation

authority and the Colnpany intends to settle its current tax assets and liabitities on a net basis.

Current ancl delerred tax are recognised in the Statement ofProfit and Loss, except when the same relate

to iterns that are recognised in Other Cornprehensive Income or directly in Equity, in which case, the

cun.ent and def'err.ed tax relating to such items are also tecognised in Other Comprehensive Income or

directly in Equity respectively.

Minin.rum Alternate Tax credit is recognised as defeffed tax asset only when and to the extent there is

convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such

asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount ofthe MAT credit asset is written

down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay

normal incorne tax during the specified peLiod.

2.9, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and assets

Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive), as a result

of a past events, ancl it is probable that an outflo\Y of resources will be required to settle such an

obligation ancl the amount can be estimated reliably. Ifthe effect of the time value of money is material,

provisions are cletermined by discounting the expected future cash flows to net present value using an

appropriate pre-tax discoLtnt rate.

Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liabilities are possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be

confirrned by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the

control ofthe Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable

that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be

made. Contingent Liabitities are not recognized but disclosed in the financial slatements when the

possibility ofan outflow ofresources embodying economic benefits is rnore.

Contingent Assets

Contingent assets are not recognized but disclosed in the financial statements when an inflow of
economic benefits is ptobable. A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises frotn past events and

wltose existence will be confir'med only by the occurrence or non-occurrence ofone or more.unceftain

future events not wholly within the control of the entity.
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2.10. Earnings per Share

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders ofthe Company

by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share are computed by dividing the profit after tax as adjusted for dividend,

interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive

potential equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average

number of equity shares which could have been issued on conversion of all dilutive potential equity

shares.

2.1l. Cash-flow statement

Cash flows are repofied using the indirect melhod, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects

of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or

payments. The cash flows from regular revenue generating, investing and financing activities of the

Company are segregated.

2.I2. USE OF ESTIMATES. JUDGEMENTS AND ADJUSTMENT

The preparation of lhe financial statements in conformity with lnd AS requires management to make

judgelnents. estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the

reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income, expenses, and disclosules of contingent assets and

Iiabilities at the date ofthe financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period

end. Although these estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of curfent events and

actions, actual results could differ from these estimates

Estimates and underlying assulnptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revisions to accounting

estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods

affected.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a n.raterial adjustment to the

carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed in the paragmphs

that follow.

(i) Useful Econonic Lives and Intpairment oJ Other Assels

The estimatecl useful Iitt of properly, plant and equipment (PPE) is based on a number of factoB

including the effects of obsolescence, usage of tlre asset and other economic factors (such as known

technologicaL advances).

The Company reviews the useful life of PPE at the end of each reporting date and any changes could

affect the depreciation rates prospectively.

The Company also reviews its property, plant and equipment for possible impainnent ifthere are events

or changes in circumstances that indicate that the carrying value of the assets may not be recoverable.

ln assessing the property, plant and equipment for impairment, factors leading to signlficant reduction

in profits, such as tlte Company's business plans and changes in regulatory environment are taken into

consideration.
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(ii) Contingencies qndCom l ments

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation, taxation and other

claims against the Company. Where an outflow of funds is believed to be probable and a reliable

estimate of the outcome of the dispute can be :nade based on management's assessment of specific

circumstances of each dispute and relevant external advice, management provides for its best estimate

of the liability. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not provided for in the financial

statelrenls.

Although there can be no assurance regarding the final outcome ofthe legal proceedings, the Company

does not expect them to have a [raterially adverse impact on the Co[.rpany's financial position or

profitability.

(iii) Fqir Vallte Meas 'ements qnd Voluation Processes

Some ofthe Cornpany's assets and liabilities are rreasured at fair value for financial Iepofting purposes.

ln estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses market-observable data to the

extent it is aYailable.

(it Recognition of Deferued Tax Assets For Carried Fonvatd Tax Losses and Unused Tqx Credit

The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognised is based on an assessment ofthe probability

ofthe Company's future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilised. ln addition

significant judgement is required in assessing the irr.rpact ofany legal or econorr.ric Iimits,
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to financial statements as at and for the year endcd March 31,2023
amount in hundred upto two decimals, unless otherwise stated)

Investmeot
Non-Curretrt Investments {t fair value through profit or loss

Other Body Corporat€ - Fully prid-up Equity Shrres

Face Y{lue As at March 2023 As rtMrrch 2022
Amount No. ofsheres Amountshare No. ofShares

(i) Ouoted Eouitv Instruments
Agotech India Ltd.

AKC Steel Iodustdes Ltd.

Aloobex Metals

Arihant Toumesol Ltd.

Ashram Online Com Ltd,

Bhakra hdustries Ltd.

BIL Indushies Ltd.

Burlington Finance Ltd.

Carbon Composits hdia Ltd.

Cauvery Software Engg. System Ltd.

Celeste Irtemational Ltd.

Chand Vanaspati Ltd.

Coimbatore Lakshmi IrIv. & Fin. Co Ltd.

CT Cotton Yarn Ltd.

Dalta Intemational Ltd.

Denmar Fax Rolls Ltd.

Dhamendm Agro Induskies Ltd.

Dunlop hdia Ltd.

Electricals & Electronics (lndia) Ltd
Fidelity Fhanco Ltd.

Flower & Tissu India Ltd.

GidJn Polyfab Industries Ltd.

Global Finanoe Corporation Ltd.

Globe Stock Secudties Ltd.

GPI Te*iles Ltd
Gujarat Conoost Ltd.

Himachal Futuristic Commu. Ltd.

Hingiri Foods Ltd.

IGGI Resorts Intemational Ltd.

Indian Maize & Chemicals Ltd.

hdian Searnless Finance Ltd
Indo American Cemenis Ltd.

hter Globe Finanoc Ltd.

Jai AgIo Industries Ltd.

Jauss Pol,,rners Ltd.

JMDE Packaging & Realtie

Kareems Spun Silk Ltd.

Kaima lndustries Ltd
KiDgs IntematioDal Aqua-Marine Exp. Ltd.

Kiran Overseds Exports Ltd.

Kirti Seeds Biotech Ltd.

KJMC Corporate Advisors (lndia) Ld
zuMC Financial Servic&s Ltd.

LuMr Diamond Industries Ltd.

Maruti Plastic Ltd.

Modertr Cements Ltd.

MS Shoes (East) Ltd.

Navcom Industdes Ltd.

N€xtgen Animation Technologies Ltd

l0
l0
l0
l0
l0
l0
l0
l0
l0
l0
10

10

l0
10

l0
l0
l0
l0
l0
l0
t0
l0
l0
l0
5

l0
I

10

10

t0
t0
l0
l0
l0
l0
l

l0
l0
l0
l0
l0
l0
l0
l0
l0
l0
l0
l0
l0
10

l0
t0
10

10

100

500

2000

600

7100
I100
400

236000

300

5500

89100
1500

t00
200

1000

5900

75000
200

900

2100

600
29000

399

700
400000

4100

100

1200

160

12100

1739

209000
200

2510
4200

1500

37400
49985

50000
200

5300

400

100

15000

2

24000

50

136400

500

1200

- 100

- 500

- 2000

- 600

219.45 7700
. 1100

- 400

922406.00 236000

- 500
- 300

- 5500

- 89100
- 1500

- 100

- 200
- 2000
. 1000

- 5900

- 75000
. 200
- 900
_ 2t00

' 600

- 29000
- 399

- 700

244040.00 378800
- 30200
_ 4100
- 300

- 100

- 1200

3s.62 160
. 12100

67.82 1739

209000
200

2510
4200

1500

37400
49985

s0000
200

5300

400

0.01

0.01

0.01

109.80

385.77
0.01

0.01

922406.00
0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

001
298115,60

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

33.76
0.01

I10.43
0.01

0.01

9.04

0.01

0.01

0.01

14320.70

14100.00

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

457.50

0.04

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

4.08

12511.25

13990.00

Noel Agrotech Ltd.

Orkay Indusfi€s Ltd.

Padmini Techrologies Ltd

Pooja Granites Ltd.

- 100

- 15000
_)
- 24000

-50
- 177400

- 500

5.52 1200

r\
Electronics Ltd.



Limited
- L51r09W81995PLC068542
to financial statGments as at and for the year ended March 3I,2023

rmount in hutrdred upto two decimals, unless otherwise ststed)

Face Value As at March 2023 As at March 2022

sharc No. ofshares Amount No. of Shares Amount

r (ii)

Savoy Herbals Ltd.

Secure Earth Technologies Ltd

Silverline Technologies Ltd.Ltd.

SlM-Maneklal Industties Ld.
Solarsons lnduscies Ltd.

Sreechem Rashs Ltd.

State Bankofhdia
Surya Agro Oils Ltd.

Swamima Oils Industries Ltd.

Swastik Nitro tndustries Ltd.

Top Telemedia Ltd.

U.P. Minerals Ltd.

Univ,,orth Intemational Ltd.

Vishwakama Cement Wo*s Ltd.

Wool Combers (I) Ltd.

Ilnouoled Eouitv Instruments
Amrit Sales Promotion P\,1 Ltd - "A'
Authentic Financ€ Pvt Ltd - A
Authentic Finance Pvt Ltd - B

Boss Profiles Ltd.

D€cent Financial Services Prt Ltd

Dilip Chhabria Desigll (Automobile)

Enso Technologies P!'t Ltd
Exim Scrips Dealers P!t. Ltd.

Exim Scrips Services Pvt. Ltd.

Flat Eanh Oil & Gas P\,t Ltd
HFCL Kongsung Telecom Ltd.

IIFCL Mobile Radio Ltd.

IIICL Nirc Network Ltd.

I#CL Satellite Communications Ltd.

HFCL-Nirc Broadoasting India Ltd.

Igloo Conmerce Pvt Ltd
Keventer Projects Ltd
Linear Commercial Plt Ltd

Manimuda Vincom P\t Ltd
Platinum Edu Ltd
Pragya Vincom Pt't Ltd

Radice Steels & Alloys Ltd.

Richirich Seourities P\,1. Ltd..A
Richirich Securities Pvt. Ltd.-B

Sanlhal Multioust Plt Ltd
Speedorafts Ltd
The Right Address Ltd.(Included in Quoted in finanoials)

Teamasia Semiconductors P!'t Ltd
Teohnet Software Solutions P!1. Ltd.

Vaibhav Cr€dit & Portfolio Pvt Ltd

V€locient Technologies Ltd.

westel Wir€less Ltd.

Weston Pagers Pvt. Ltd,

Mutu.l Fund
Axis Arbitrage Fund. Regular IDCW

Kotak Low Duration Fund

l0
l0
10

10

IO

l0
l0
l0
IO

10

10

l0
l0
l0
l0

l0
IO

100

10

10

l0
l0
l0
l0
l0
l0
10

l0
IO

10

l0
l0
l0
t0
l0
l0
t0
I

t0
t0
l0
10

10

10

10

10

10

t0

1800

1000

6

lll
3000

800

27000
200

r 700
5000

2500

s00
4000

4000

1400

29000

300000
285000

22400

44750

13000

20600

r00000

108000

750000

5903400

130;oo
5000

6390000

377000
16000

100000

695237

800000
2s4000

40000

25000

335000
900000

75000

170000

80700

t017
7

100

332 88

141399.00

1800

t000
6

llt
3000

800

21000
200

1700

5000

2500

500
4000

4000

1400

29000

300000
28s000

500000

22400
44750

13000

20600
r00000

108000

750000

r00
100

5903400

10000

130000

5000

6390000

377000
16000

666666

E00000

2s4000
40000

335000

900000

75000

170000

30000

80700
l0

t023
7

t00

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

258.40

133218.00

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

289.81

55.29

1335007.54

9607.70

10921.30

50296.96

67s10.80

623664.00
13s6182.10

17I20 00

s4432.20

1383529.67

9767.20
0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

l1553.l0
36911.08

0.01

68104.E0

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

485640.00
1761384.70

0.01

0.01

17120.00

54457.60

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

5763.00

0.01

0.01

0.01

2050701.10

109.53

180.28

1807 t.00

(ii0

2201806,06

114.18

t88.72
303.50

{iv) Debentures (at Cost)

Mardia Chemicals Ltd 55 29
55.29

,6

/8,L//

55.29
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to financial statements as 8t ard for the year ended March 31,2023

amount in bundred upto two decimals, unless otherwise ststed)

Face Value As at March 2022

Amount No. ofShares Amount
As et March 2023

share No, ofShares

Iv) Onlional Frllv Convertiblc Debenlure
Preksha Tmdecom Pl't Ltd
Yuthika Trading Company P!'t Ltd

(vi)
Arch Finance Ltd

(vii) 3.6yo OCR Cumulative Redeemabte Preference Share

Bluetown Trading Company Pvt Ltd

Fastdeal Mercantile Company P\4 Ltd

lviiil lnvestment in PartncrshiD Firm
Classic Servioes

464000.00

Grand Total ( i + ii+ iii + iv+v+vi+vii +Yiii ) 5820172.39

700000
713000

8000

466000
462000

700000.00
713000.00

700000
7r3000

8000

466000
462000

700000.00
713000.00

1413000.00

400000.00
400000.00

233000.00

231000.00
454000.00

163043.28

1413000.00

400000.00

400000.00

233000.00

231000.00

t63043.28

5874619.75

a) ln the absence of fair valuation report, the company has not carried out investnents as its fair value as required by lod AS 109 "F indncial lnstnrmeDt"

following included in items at fair value tkough profit or loss :

Mar 31, 2023 Mar 3l,2022

Equity Instruments 22,07,80,606

14,t3,00,000
4,00,00,000

4,64,00,000

20,50,70,110
5,529

14,13,00,000

4,00,00,000

4,64,00,000

(at Cost)

Fully Convertible Debenture

Non-Cumulative optionally conl'ertible Preference Share

OCR Cumulative Redeemable Preference Share

Value ofQuoted
Value ofUnquoted

Total

1$$1r.04
4484861.35

r383819.48

4490800.27

5820172.39

7632.00

As ot
M0rch 31' 202J

51.35

(19774.20)
(19722.85)

5A7$19.75

As st
Msrch 2022

7632.00
7632.00

As at
M.rch 2022

88.09

1082.81

1.53

1.53

b) In the Schedule ofeuoted Investnent, the company is hotding 2700 €quity shares ofstate Bank oflndia since 1995 On reduotion in face value per

from Rs.l0/- to Re.i/- per share, Oe quantity have been increased to 27,000. In the year 1996, the company had filed a money suit (No.3176 of

against State Bank of India for misplacement of those 2700 shares.Receniy on 0910612022 the Ld. Judge II-nd Bench, City Civil Court, Kolkata

blen pleased ro pass a decree order directing the state Bank oflndia (defendent no.l) and Share Transfer Agent (defendent no 2) to issue ole dupli

share Certificate in favour ofthe company alongwith all benefits whatsoever and execution of decree is ulder prccess

As at
Mrrch 31,2023

Other Non-Current Assets

Secudty D€posit
Total 1632.00

!9resg{Igr4$g!
- Property, Plant & Equipment

- On Fair value Gain of investrnent (FVTPL)

D€f.rred Trx Liabilities
- Property, Plant & Equipment

- On Fair value Gain of investment (FVTPL) 165

116937

lfi'&u^*
--'^p,'
B.dyJ

Total
1.65
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to finarcial $tatements as at and for the year cnded March 31,2023
0moult in hundred upto lwo decimals, unless otherwise stated)

Receivabl€s

Other Receivables
(a) Consider Good-Unsecured

L€ss : hnpairment loss allowanc€s

(b) Consider Doubtful-Unsecured

Less : Provision for Allowance

Cash lnd Cash Equivalents (As certilied by the management)
Bahnces with Banks

In Current Accounls

Cheques in hand

Cash on Hand

As at
March 2023

As .t
March 2022

As at
Msrch 2022

54664.77

54664.77

TOTAL (. + b) 51664.17

No Receivables are due from directors or other officers of tie Company €ither severally or jointly with any other person, Nor any loans and advances

due fiom firm or Private Company respectively which any director is a partner, a directot or a mernber.

As at
Morch 31,2023

399.72
2000.00

1033.62

Cash Iialences (other than cash & cash equivalents)

Cash in hand (seizedby LT.Departnent.)

Totel 3433.34

413.72

1555.29

1429.44

31.46

185540.05

185571.51

185540.05

As at
March 31,2023

I t50.00

Merch 2022

648787._56

As {a

648787.56

1150.00

1150.00

1150.00

As at
March 2022

10 Loans and Advonces

Loans
(Jnseoured, considered good)

- to Body corpomtes

- to others

(Unsecured, considered doubtfirl)

- to Body corporates

- to othe8

Less : Allowance for doubtfirl loaus

Adv{nccs
(Unsecured, oonsidered good)

- to others

(Unsecured, considered doubtfu l)
. to odlers

Irss : Allowance for doubtful loans

Advance to St.ffagaitrst SalarY

No Loans and Adva[ces ate due ftom
advances are due from firm or Private

Nil (P/y - Nil)

As xt
March 31, 2023

599t7t.34

599t71.34

648781.56

599171.34

180650.40

r80650.40

180650.40

280.00
Total s994s131

directors or other officers of the CoEpany either severally or jointly with any

Company respeotivoly which any diector is a partner, a ditector, or a member.

3t.46

E5 00

oth€r person, Nor any loans

'.Y

Receivable ftom Related party
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otes to linancial statements as at and for the year ended March 31,2023
amount in hundred upto two decimals, unless other_rvise stated)

l1 Current Tax Assets (Net)

Advarce Income Tax (Net ofProvision)
Balances with Statutorv Authorities

Income Tax Refundable

Disputed lncome Tax Paid

As at
March 2023

As at
March 2022

6925.91

8096.45

30390.76

744173

34603.99
2525.66

Total

Total

45413.12

95.00

As ot
March 2023

940000.00
940000.00

E82040.00

8.25

7.39

6.2E

6.22

5.16

9s.00

4457134

As xt
March 2022

95 00
133

As at
March

940000.00
940000.00

882040.00

8t2040.00

12 Other CurrentAssets
Advance to Staffagainst Expenses

Prepaid Expenses

13 Share Capilsl
r) Ac!Iq!!.edi

94,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.lo/- eaoh

ht Isrued. suhscribed and fullv Daid-uD Shares:

88,20,400 Equily Shares of Rs. I 0/- each tully paid up

Baldev Commercial P!'t Ltd

Toplight Vinimay P}'t Ltd

Kalyan Vyapaar Pvt Ltd
Shankar Sales promotion Plt Ltd

Yashodham Merchants Pvl Ltd

2022

Total

Total

c) Equlty Share C.pital
1) curyent Reportint period

2) P.evious Reporting period

d) Details of sharehold e rs holding more tha n 5 9/o shares along wi th n umber of shs res held:

As at
March 31,2023

Nrme ofShareholders No. ofshares Vo

As rt
March 31,2022

No. ofshares Vo

72740t

651941
553820
54t524
455518

727401
651941

553820

548524
455518

8.25

1.39
6.28
6.22

5.t6

Balance at the
beginningofthe
current rePorting

period
(as at March 31. 2022)

Changes ln Equity Share

capltal due to prior
oerlod errors

Reastated balance at the
beginning of the curent

reDortinE oerlod

Changes ln Equlty
Share Capital durint

the currentyear

Balance at the end of
the current reportlng

period
(as at March 31, 20zll

8a2040.00 882040.00 8a2040.00

Balance at the
beglnning of the
current reportint

period
aas at March 31. 20211

Changes in EqultyShare
caplbldue to prior

period efrors

Reastated balanac at the
beglnnlng of the curIent

reporting Period

Changes ln Equlty
share capital during

the currentYear

Balance at the end of
the current reportlnt

period
la5 at March 31. 2():121

882040.00 882040.00 882040.00

As at



As at March 2023

Promoter Name

Opening

Share

ChanBe

durinB the
Closing % oftotalshares

% of.hange
durinR the vear

Baldev Commercial Pvt Ltd

ToplightVinimay P\4 Ltd
(alyan Vyapaar Pvt Ltd

shankar sales promotion Pvt ltd
Yashodham Merchants Pvt Ltd

Vinsan Brothers Pvt Ltd

Burlington Finance Ltd

Amrit Sales Promotion Pvt Ltd

12740!
651941

553820
548524
455518
389515

201450
35175

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

72740r
65t94t
553820
544524
455518

389515
201450

35175

8.25
7.39

6.28

5.16
4.42

2.28

0.39

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

(India) Limitcd
- Lsl 109WB1995PLC068542
to linancial statements as at ard for the year ended March 31,2023

amount in hundred upto two decimrls, unless otherwise stat€d)

e) sha.e held by promoters at the end ofthe year

f) R€cotrciliatioD ofthe shores outstrnding is sel oua below:

14 OTHEREQUITY
A. Retained [arnings

Opening Balance

Add : Profit (Loss) during the year

B. Other comprehensiYe lncome
Opening Balance

Change in FV during &e year

Total

ofChrngcs in Equity for movemeDt in b{lances of Reserves.

As at
Morch 31,2023
No. of Shrres

As at
trIsrch 31,2022

No. ofShrres
Equify Shar€s

At the beginning of the period

Outstanding at the end ofthe period

Termyrights attached to each clrss ofshares

Equity Shrres:
The company bas only one class ofequity shares having a par value of{10/- each. Each holder of equity share is entided to one vote per sharos. lhe
company has not alloted any fully paid-up equity share by way of conversion, Bonus or rights nor has bought back any equity shares dudng the year.

Tho holders ofthe equity shares ofthe company will be entitled to receive remairing assets ofthe company, after diskibution of all preferential amounts

h the €vent ofliquidation ofthe company. However, no such preferential aflounls exist currently. Tho distribution will be in proportion to the number of
€quity shares held by the shareholders.remaining assets of the compary, after distribution of all pleferential amounts. The distribution will be itr
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

As at As rt
March 2023 March 2022

8820400
8820400

(29005423 .71)
9161.69

Q8996262.02)

8820400
8820400

Q9004277.

!t

As at March 2022

Promoter Name

opening
share

change

during the
Closing % oftotalshares

% of.hange
during the vear

Baldev commercial Pvt Ltd

Toplight Vinimay Pvt Ltd

Kalyan Vyapaar Pvt Ltd

shankar Sales promotion Pvt Ltd

Yashodham Merchants Pvt Ltd

Vinsan Brothers Pvt Ltd

Burlington Finance Ltd

Amrit Sales Promotion Pvt l"td

72740L
651941

553820

548524
455518

389515

201450

35175

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

72740L
651941

553820
548524
455518

389515

201450

35175

4.25

7.39

6.28

6.22

5.16

4.42

2.28

0.39

0

0
0
0

0

0

0

0

I

€>'

(2900s423.



Enterprises Limited
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to linancial statemcnts as at and for the year erded March 31, 2023
amount in hulldrcd upto two decimrls, unless otherwise st{ted)

Borrowitrgs
Unsecured

(i) Optionally Fully Convertibte Debentures (OFCD)
(ii) Other loans and advarces

Total

15.1 T€rms:

Date ofAllotrflent : 0l/10/2003 & Date of Matudty (After turther extend ed peiod.):30/09/2026

Long term ProYisions
Provision for Employee Benefit - Gratuity

Total

Financiel liabilities
OtherPavables:

- Trade / Security deposits received
- Liabiliry for expenses

18 Other Curretrt Liabilities
Payable against purchase ofshares
Statutory Liabilities
Other Liabilities
Temporary Book overdraft schedule bank

Total

Oth€r Income
Interest (Tax D€ducted at Souce 0.00 Previous year 169.79
Dividend Income

- on shares (Tax Deducted at Source 72.00 Previous Year 60.23
- on Mutual Fund (Tax Deducted at Sou.ce 0.00 Previous Year 0.00

Inter€st on Income Tax Refund
Computer Accountitrg Fees

Rent

Telephone Charges

Electdcity Charges

As ai
March 2023

As at
March 2022l5

{241758.60(PY.241758.60)oPtionallyFullyconvenibleDebentures(oFcD)of{I00/-eachfullypaid-up,redeemableatparatrhoendofE
(extended tltrice for a further period of5 year) from lhe date ofa.llotnent or convertible at the optionoi tle hoiaer into equity Shares at par 1ro I
Share of t10/- eaoh) after one year fiom the date of allotment. Irterest @ 0"/o shall be paid on oFCo during frst z y"*.'*a rfr**t"r'@r;;;";.;:
surrender ofthe coDv€rsion option ftom lhe date ofsunender of ihe option.)

As at
March 2023

242t.00

As rt
March

2417 s860.00

470529.14

60.00
1574.13

As at
March 2022

1594.50

As at
Mar.h 2022

24175E60.00

s79886.97

60.00

1569.s9

299s.63
994230E.38

t57s 66

t6

l7
2023

1634.r3

As at
March 2023

1629.59

As st
March 2022

Other liabilities payable to M/s Authe ic Finance Plt Ltd repres€nts anount pertaining to the scheme of amalgamatiotr which was approved by
Hon'ble Calcutta High Cou.t order dated 17/0812005 w.e f 0l/042004. The Company is making all effort to make the repa,,menr ofliabiliry,

9977401.45

For ahe

yeor ended
March 31,2023

30000.00

3545.66
9942308.38

t547.41

40s33.78

723.37
s.76

32215.07

174.00

1980.00

204.00

180.00

For the
ycar ended

March 31,2022
19

49816.1't

602.25

3.51

2t2 6t
t74.00

1380.00

204.00

Total 76075.98 s2392.54

Total
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to financial statcments as at 8nd for the year endcd March 31, 2023

amount in hundred upto two decimals, unless otherwise stated)

For the
ycar ended

March 31. 2023

274904.91

474904.91

For thc
year ended

M{rch 31,2023

For the
year endcd

March 31,2022

120430.98

120430.9E

For the

Year eDded

March 31,2022

10194.51

192 58

161.95

10555.04

Provision written back for Diminutior in value oflnYestment

Unrealised Gain

Employee benefi ts expense

Salaries and Bonus

Gratuity
Staff Welfare

Total

Total

9726.01

826.50
171.08

10723.s9

For the
year ended

For the
year ended

Finrnce costs

Interest Expenses

23 Other expenses

Rent

Telephone Expenses

Eleotriciry Expenses

Rates and Taxes

D€mate Charges

Professional Charges

Directo. Fees

Miscellaneous expenses

Auditors Remuneratiop:

Statutory Audit Fees

March 31,202f,

35114.65
35114.65

For ahe

year €nd€d
March 31,2023

3s26.27

151.84

1963.10

747.23

23.60
t41.20
600.00

1315.80

t47.50
8622.54

For the
year endcd

March 31,2023

Merch 31.2022

29956 26
299s6.26

For the
year ended

March 31,2022

3526.27

t39.43

74t.lo
6E2.23

23.60

1569.20

840.00

137E.84

147.50

9048.17

For the
year endcd

M*ch31,2022

10

(0.01)

Eamings / (loss) per €quity shar€

(Il) Basic
a. Profit after tax

b (i) Number of Equity Shares at tie beginning of lhe year

(ii) Number ofEquity Shares at the end of the year

(iii) Woighted average number of Equity Shares

outstanding du ng the year

(iv) Face Valuo ofeach Equity Share (h INR)

c, Basic Eaming per Share [a / (b(iii)] (in INR)

(II) Diluted
a. Dilutive potential Equity Shares

b. weighted Average number ofEquity Shares for

computing Dilulive earning Per Share

Diluted Eaming / (Loss) per Share [same as (l)(c) above] (in INR)

9t61.69
8820400

8820400
8820400

l0
0.10

8820400

0.r0

o'l (
*\N

K+

Total

Total
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lo linancial statements ,s at and for the yerr €nd€d March 31,2023
{mount in hundrcd upto two decimals, ulless otherwise stated)

25 FinaIIcial lnstruments disclosure

(B) Fair Values

financial instruments:Class wise fair value ofthe s

Particulars

As rl
31st March, 2023

As at
31st Mrrch,2022

Non Cunent Inv€strnents, other than inYestment in

subsidiary and joint venture (quoted)

Non Current Investments, other lhan investment in

subsidiary and ioint venture (unquoted)

1335311.04

4484861.35

1383819.48

4490800.21

(C) Fair vrlue hiersrchy
The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy ofthe Company's fuEncial assets and liabilities. The different levels have

been defined below:

- Lev€l l: quoted prices (unadj[sted) in active markets for identical assels or liabilities
- Level2: inputs other thaa quoted prices included within Level I lhat are observable for the ass€t or liability, either direcdy (i e., as prices) or

indirecdy (i.e., dorived from prices)

- [,€vol 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not bas€d on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

CATEGORIES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

otal financial assets measured at smortised cost

3433.34
599451.34

602EE4.68

5820172.39

5820172.39

24646389.14
1634.13

24648023.27

Measured at Fair value through Profit or Loss

otol Financial Assets measured f,t Fait Value
through Profit or Loss

Financiol Liabilities
Me.sured at Amortised Cost

otal financisl liabilities measur€d at amortised cost

Measured st Fair value through Profit or Loss

otal linancial liabilities measur€d ,t Fair Value
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to financial statements ss rt snd for the year cnded Mtrch 31, 2023

amount in hundred upto two d€cimals, unless otherwis€ stated)

Fair value meosurement

Quantitative disclosures of fair value meosurement
hi€rrrchy for assets as at 31st M{rch 2023:

A. Finrncif,l assets:

Assets measured {t fair value:
Non Curr€nt [nves[nents, other than investment ill
subsidiary and joint venture (quoted) 3lst March 2023 13353I L04

Non Cwrent Invesfuients, o(her than investnent in
subsidiary and joint venture (unquoted) 3lst March 2023 4484861.35

B. Fitrenciel lirbilities:

Qurntitativ€ disclosures of fair value measurement
hiersrchy for assets as at 31st March 2022:

A. Financial essets:

Assets measured rt Isir vrlue:
Notr Curent Inveshnents, other than investnent in

subsidiary and joint venture (quoted) 3l st March 2022 1383819.48

Non Curent lnveshnents, other than investinent in
subsidiary and joint ventwe 3l st March 2022 4490800.27

,B,Fioanci{l liebililies: -

Fair value Technique
The fair values of the financial assets and liabrlities are included at the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to Eansfer

liability in an orderly transaction betwee[ participants at the measurement date The following methods and assumptions were used to

the fair values:

(a) The fair value of cash ard cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, current financial liabilities and borowings approximate

carrying amount largely due to the short-term natue of these insEuments. The board considers that the carrying amounts of financial assets

financial liabilities recognised at cosy'amortised oosts in the financial statements approximates their fair values.

(b) Investments in quoted equity shares are measwed using quoted market prices at the reporting date multiplied by the quantity held.

(c) Fair Value for valuation of unquoted equity instruments is arived based on management estimate

Date of
Particulars valuelion

G\\ARIFST9



26 Financial Risk Manogement obiectives and Policies
ital creditors and Eade and other payables. The main

's principal financial assets include loans, tIade aod

derive directly ftom its operations.

The Compaay is exposed to market rish credit risk and liquidity risk. The Compatry's senior management oversees the management of these

rists. ttre Soara ofbirectots reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are sunmadsed below'

A. M{rket risk
Market risk means that the fair value of futwe cash flows of a financial instrument will fluotuate because of changes in rnarket prioes The goal

of market nsk maflagement is optirnization of profit and controlling the exposure to fiatket risk within acc€ptable limits Market risk comprises

hvo types ofrisk: 'Fo;eign crmency risk', 'lnterest rate risk', and ?ric€ risk on taded goods''

(r) Foreign currency risk
rt 

" "o*i-y 
,na"rtut"s no Eansactions denominated primarily in usD and consequently exposed to exchange lat€ fluctuations.

The Company has no exposure to the risk that the fat value or firture cash flows of a frnancial insfrument vrill fluctuate beoause oflhe cha[gcs in

foreign exchange rates

(b) Interest rate risk
e Co*parry has no exposue to interest Iate risk by a justing of bonowing structure ratio botweeo bonowhgr at fixed interest rates' The

*ap*y aoni oo in,"r"si rate risks regularly in order ao avoial exposure to inierest rate risk on borrowhgs at variable intgrest rate'

B. Credit sks

Credit risk is fie risk oi financial loss to the Company if a ous ner or couoterParty to a financial instrunent-fails to meet its cotrtractual

. tiflg;,ionr, and arises principally fiom the Company's receivables fiom customers ard others. In addition, credit risk arises from financial

$xrantees.

The Company implements a orodit risk management policy under which the Company

certainlevelofcreditworthiflessbasedo.rintemalassessmentoftheParties,fioancial
Company's exposure to qedit risk is hfluenoed maiDly by the individual charactedstics

policy under which each new customer is analyzed individually for credih{onhiness

Tho Company e rePresents its estimate

The mailr comP compone that relales

compon€nt that allowance is d€temine

financial assets. d an expected loss shall

(i) Credit risk exposure

llre carrying amount of frnanoial assets represents the Group's m3,\imum exposue to credit risk The maximum exposure to fiedit risk as of 3l

Ma,f}-2122,3l March 2021 are as follows:

(lndia)
- L51109WB1995PLC068542

to financiol st tements is at ond for the year ended March 3l' 2023

omount in hundred upto two decimals, unless oihenYis€ stated)

Particulars
As at

31st Much,2023
As ot

31st Mrrch' 2022

Trade receivables (net)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Non-Current and Cufient lnans

vzi.zq
599451.34

13313.40

2354150.47

(ii) ImpsirDeni losses on financial assets

D6rar +rr4 rqlare h.r^w f^' re.nflciliation of loss allolance

Pafticulars
Ye{r €nded

3lst March' 2023
Y€ar erded

31st March' 2022

Loss olowance at the beginning of the year

Add: Loss Allowance provided during tho year

l,ess: Loss Allowancg leversed during the year

Loss allowance at the md ofGe Year

m ofTr-dde Receivables:

o'
v
*
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to limnciil strt€ments as !t xnd for the year ended Mrrch Jl,2023
omount in hundred upto two decimals, unless otherwis€ stated)

and notes receivable as of 3l March 2022 and 3l March 2021 are as follous:The aqemg of kade accounts and notes recervable as are &s

Particulars
As rt

f,lst March,2023
As et

31st M.rch,2022
Within Credit Period

I to 90 days past due

9l to 180 days past due

More than I 80 days past due

No significant changes in estimation techniques or assumptions were made dudlrg the reporting period.

C. Liquidity Risk
The Company's objective is to at all times maintaitr optimum level ofliquidity to meet its cash and collateral requiremer at all times. The need of
the funds of the company are being met by intemal accnral and borrowings. The short atrd medium term requirements are met tfuough the

colnmitted lines of credit.

The table provides undiscounted oash flow towards non-derivative filaEcial liability and net settled derivative imancial liabilities into relevant

maturities based on the remaining period at balance sheet date to contractual maturity date.

Particulf,rs 0 - 180 days 181 - 365 days
Payable in Inor€

than I year Total

As st 31st March 2023

Non Cufient borrowings

Curent borrowings
Trade Payables

Other financial habilities

91038.57

1634.13

488848.40 24175860.00 247 55746.91

rczi.rt
92612.10 4E8818.10 2417s860.00 24757341.rc

0 - 1t0 days 1El - 365 days

Payable in more
thsn 1 yeal Total

As rt 31st M{rch 2022

NonCune borrowings

Current bonowings
Trade Payables

Other financial liabilities

204196.72

1144 77

24175860.00 24380056.72

1148.17

205945.49 24175E60.00 24381805.49

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
Risk monagement
The fundamental goal of capital managemert are to: - safeguard their ability to continue 8s I going concem, so that they can continue to ptovide

retums for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and - maintain an optimal capital shucture to reduce the oost ofcapital.

The Board of Directors has the primary responsibility to maintain a sEong capital base and reduce the oost of capital through prudent

management of deployed firnds a.nd leveraging opportunities in domestic and intemational financial markets so as to maintain iflveslot caeditor

and market confideDce and to sustain future development of ihe business

For the pupose ofcompany's capital managemen! capital i[cludes issued capital ard all other equity reserves. The oompany manages its capital

structue in light of changes ill the economic afld regulatory environment and the requirernents of the linancial covelants.

The Company manages its capital on the b&sis ofnet debt to equity ratio which is net debt divided by total equity. Not dobt are long-term and

short-term debts as reduced by cash atrd cash equivalents. The Company is not subject to any extemally imposed oapital requirements.

6ea{e
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to linancial stotements ss at end for the year ended March 3l' 2023

amount in hutrdred upto two decimals, unless otherwise stated)

Related Prrty Disclosure persuant to Ind AS 24

28.1 Related Parties Name of ahe Related Parties

I Key Management Pe6onel Rabi Paul (Director)
Subrata Pal (Direotor)

Brendra Pandey (Director)
Uljal Chalraborty (Director)

classic services (upto 3ll122022)2 Firm in rvhich company is a parher'

Additional related parties as per companies Act,20l3 with whom transaction has taken place during the year

Kev Manasement Personnel

Neelam Khator

Relotionship
Company Secreta.ry

Details of related party trensaciions during the year ended 31 Mrrch,2023 snd balsnces outstandirg rs at3l Mirch'

2E.2 Trutrsections during the Yerr

Er,,- "'s-4

The table sufifierises the of the

Particulars

As rt
31st Merch 2023

As at
3lst March 2022

Total borrowings

L€ss: Cash and cash equivalenG

Net Debt

Equity

Totel Capital (EquitY + Net Debt)

Net D€bt to Equity rafio

24646389.14
3433.34

24649822.48

(281 14222.02')

(3464399 .54)

24380056.12
l1310.07

24391366.79

(28t22037.94)

(373067r.15)

Key Management PcrsoDel
Firm in which companY is r partner.

2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22

Direclors'
Subrata Pal

Rabi Paul

Birendra Pandey

UijalChakaborty

Managerial Remunemtion
Neelam Kiator

Share of Profit and (loss)

Classic Servioes

1s0.00

150.00

1s0.00

150.00

1050 00

210.00

210.00
2I0 00

210.00

(1e711.36) (14 75)

2E.3 Disclosure in r€spect of transactions in €xcess of 10olo of the total rg3!g-gSqjl!l@9
Particulars Transaction with Entities in which

KMP/Relrtives of KMP.tn exercise

significant inlluenc€
Balances

2022-21 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22

Advsnce Receivable

Classio Services

Dircctors'Fees
Subrata Pal

Rabi Paul

Biren&a Padey
Uiial Chaloaborty

ls0 00

150 00

150.00

150.00

210.00

210.00
210.00

210 00

4889.65

(rt)
il (

r\As
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gmountin hundred upto two decimals, unless otherwise st{ted)

29 No Defened Tax Assets is recog sed for the current year in respect of carry forward losses under Income Tax Act, 1961 considering the

principle of prudenc€ because it is not considered provable that future taxable profit will be available against which they can be realised.

3O CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
liabilities not

lncome tax matters Appeals bythe Company

for in of:

20499.00 20499 00

31

32

33

(i)The Company is ofthe opinion that the above demands are not tenable and expects to sr.rcceed in its appeals/defense.

(ii) Details ofdemand as raised by the lncome tax department are as follows:

s. tb. Forum where pending

Income Tax Acl1961 frcome Tax 2012-13 20499.00 147 NFAC, Delhi

The Compaay's Inoome Tax Refund adj usted agaiDst the demand amounts to Rs 30,39,076/-

(b) Capltaland othe, comfiltments:
The Company doesn,t have any Capital and other CommitmeDts which need to be disclosed to the extent whioh has not beetr provided for'

MSME DISCLOSURE

The Company has no dues to Micro and Small Enterprises covered under the MSMED Aot, 20061 as at 3lst Maroh 2023 8nd 3lst March 2022

Ihis informaiion is required to be disclosed under the Mioro, Small and Medium Enterprises developme Ac! 2006 and has been determhed io

the extent such parties have been identifed on the basis of informatiorl available wilh tle Company

As the Company,s business activity falls within and is organised as a single business segment. The disclosure requirment ofAs-l? otr "Segment

Reporting" is not applicable.

Balanoes ofsome ofthe sundry debtors, creditors, loans and advanogs are subject to conflrmations ftom the respective parties and consequential

adjustments arising from reconoiliation, if ary is not asoertainable.

OFCD Shown under the head ,'Long Term BorowiDgs" is due to amalgamation of various companies whioh had issued the said OFCD'S oD

private plaooment basis.

previous year figures are reclassified where considered Decessary to conform to this year's classification.

Disclosure in of loans & advaloes as per Clause 32

Particulars Closing Maximum Balance

i) Loans and advances in the nature ofloans to subsidiaries Nil NA

ii) Lans and advances in ihe nature ofloans to associates Nrl NA

iii) Loans and advances in the naturo ofloans where there is i
a) No repayment schedule ofrepalment Beyoid 7 yea$

b) No hterest or inierest below section 186 ofthe Companies Act 2013

Nil NA

Nil Nil

iv) loaas and advances in ti€ nature oflnans of firms / compaaies in

whioh directors arc interested Nit NA

v) Investment by loanee in the shares ofparent company and subsidiary

company when the comp?rny has made a loan or advanc€ in the nature of loan Nil NA

34 In the opinion of the Board, all assets other than fixed assets and non culrent investnenls, have a realisable value iir the ordinary course of

business which is not different from the amount at which it is stated

35
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Note l- Vtriance in Debt service covcrage ratio is due to increase in fair market valuc oflnv€stments du llg the

ttote 2- voiiance in neturn on equify ratio is due to incrcase in Fair merkea value in lnvcstments during the yeor.

Noto 3- Vrriance in Reiurn on capitalemploy€d ratio is du€ to increase in Fair marketYslu€ in Investments rnd increase

ofother income during the Yerr'
Note 4- Variance in Return o-n lnvistments ratio is due to incre$e in Fair market value in lnvestments ond incre&se of

Other income during the Ye{r'

Going Concern
The Net Worth of the Company is negative due to losses atrd tlrc compafly's current liabilities exceeds its curent assets as at 31103D023

However having regard to the financial support from managemenL the financial statements have been Prepared on a going conoem basis and that

no aaljustment are required to the carrying value of assets and tiabilities. Further, the management is trying for re-structuring and/or mergel

The company was origitrally registered as NBFC. Thereafter, due to negative Net Worth iI had received sevelal reEinders from Reserve Bank of

India to achlve Net Own Fund at the requied level But due to losses, it could not attain the positivg Net Own Fund at the required level As

such the NBFC Certificate had been suretrdeted in the year 2006. As on date of surrender the company was havirg loans/Advaooes, Investme

in Shares and Secudties for huge amount. In-spite of best efforts it could not get the prospective buyer for the us-quoted securities. Due to

negative net worth it could neither raiso firnd by hfusion of fresh capital nor could take a steps for diverson business. However, thg management

is L the prooess for exploring the scope for diversification and is hopeful for the positivg outcome in the oear future. Futher, the manageEent is

trying for re-structuring and/or merger.

Th€ Company is listed in the Calcutta Stook Exchange. Since, Calcufta Stock ExchaDge is not operating, Company is uDable to comply the

required formalities as prescribed by regulation 33 of Seourities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and-Disolosur€ Requi.emenLs)

Regulation, 2015.

(i) wilful D€rauller

The Company has not been declareal as a wilful defaulter by any bank or lmancial institution or other lenderc as at Marah 31,2023.

Relrtionship with Struck olr Compsnies

The Company has no transactions with the companies sUuck offuoder section 248 of ComPades Act, 2013 or section 560 of Compaaies Act,

1956.

39
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(ii)

d'\

Ratio Anelysis and its

Ratio Numerator Denominator
Y€er end€d

March 31.2023
P€riod crded

t^Iarch 31 .2022
9/o Variance

a) Current Ratio (in times)
Iotal cun€nt
assets

Total current
liabilitres

0.07 0.07 054

b) Debt-Equity ratio (in times)
D€bt consist of
borrowing

Iotal equily (0.88) (0.8E) (0.41)

c) Debt service ooverage ratio
(in times)

Eamhg for debt

service
Debt service 041 (0.23) Q1s 60)

d) Retum on equity ratio (in o/o) Net Profit after
Tax

Average total
equity

(0.00) 0.00 (Eee.r7)

e) lnventory tumover ratio
(in times)

Cost ofgoods sold
or sales

Average Inventory

f) Trade receivables tumovet ratio
(in times)

Net credit sales
Avemge accounts

r€ceivables

g) Trade payabl€s tumover ratio
(in times)

Net oredit
purchases

Average accounts
payable

h) Net capital tumover ratio
(in times)

Revenue fiom
operations

Average Working

caDital

i) Net profit rauo (in %)
Net Profit after
Tax

Revenue fiom
opemtions

j) Retum otr capital employed
(ilV")

profit before tax
and finance costs

Capital employed (0.02) (0 02) (28.81)

k) Retum on Investments (in 7o)

Income generated

fiom iDvested

firnds

Average invested

fuIlds

t
2)
ir\
\.ry
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to fin.ncial ststements os at lnd for the ye{r ended Mrr.h 3l' 2023

amount in hundred upto two decimals, unless otherwise stated)

(iii) Registrrtion of chorges or setisfection with R€gislrsr of Compatri6 (ROC)

There are no charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period

(iv) Complience with number of lsyers ofcompotries

The compary has oomplied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Reshiction on

number oflayers) Rules, 2017.

(v) Compliancs wIth approvod Schoms(s) of Arranggmonts

During the year no Scheme ofArrangements have been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies

Aot,2013, thls lhe disclosure of such Scheme ofArrangements is not apPlicable for the company.

(vi) Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share promium

A) The oompany has not advanoed or loaned or invested finds (either bo[owed fil,ds or share premium or any other souc€s or kind of funds) to

any other persons or entities, including foreign entities(lntermedlaries) with the underctaflding (whether recorded in w ting or otherwise) that the

Intermediary shall

a) direotly or indirectly lend or invest in othea persons or entities identlfied in afly mainer whatsoever by or on beha.lf of the company

(ljltimate Benefi oiaries) or

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalfofthe f.lltimate Beneficiaries.

B) The company has not received any fl.rnd fiom any persons or entities, including foreign entities (Funding Palty) with the understanding

(whether recorded in writing or othere"ise) frat the oompany shall

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities ideDtified in any manner whatsoever by or on b€half oflhe Funding

Party (Jltimate Beneficiaries) or
b) Fovide any guarant€e, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate BeDeficiaries

(vii) Crypto currsncy and Virtual Currgncy

. . 
The company has not traded or invested in Crypto curency or Virtual Currency during the financial year'

(viii) Dotails of Bonami Property Held

No proceedings have been initiated or pending agaifft the compary for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property

Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder as at March 31,2023

(ir) Undlsclosgdlncomo
There are no transaction which has not been recorded iII tie books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income duritrg the year

h ihe tax assessmer s under the Income Tax Act, 196l (such as, search or survey or any other rclevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

As per our R€po attached ofcvcn date

ForD.K.Chhajer & Co.

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. 3041388

For and on Behalfof the Bo.rd ofDircctors

(Rabi Prul)
Dia€otor

DrN - 00020755

?*J-S*++^--'
(Prak.sh Sarkar)
CFO

PAN - AZHPSOsTIL

Membership No 017483

Place : Kolkata
Dat",28lo9l2l2)

Jw"'
(Subraa, Pal)
Direotot
DIN - 00016151

Partner


